From: Scearce, Lynn

To: lee@epchc.org; Zhang-Torres; RAVELASCO@TECOENERGY.COM; kzwolak@tecoenergy.com;
catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov; ceron.heather@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov;

forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Cc: Costello, Martin; Holtom, Jonathan; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New EPSAP Application: 0570039-058-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Date: Monday, March 26, 2012 11:47:54 AM

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection

Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know. The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

ARMS PA Project ID:

0570039-058-AC

Facility Name:

Big Bend Station

Florida County:

Hillsborough

Project Description:

This project consists of a physical modification and
routine maintenance. The physical modifications
involve adding additional boiler surface area to
increase the outlet steam temperatures. The routine
maintenance includes the replacement of the High
Temperature Superheater (HTSH), High
Temperature Reheater (HTR), Economizer, Radiant
Super Heater (RSH) and nose arch.

Permit Application Processor:

Marty Costello

Processor Phone:

(850) 717-9040

Processor Email Address:

martin.costello@dep.state.fl.us

Received in-house:

3/26/12

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application

processor identified above.

Job Information Needed

Application Contact: Karen O. Zwolak

Professional Engineer of Record: Robert Velasco

The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project.

How many temporary construction jobs will be created? How long (months) will

construction take?

How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is

complete?
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How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project? What types of jobs will these be?

Please direct the job information to me.

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.


http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

